




Dan Plummer

Web Developer, Manufacturing Specialist

 dandoesinternet.com

 Woodbury, MN, 55125

 Provided upon request

 Dan.C.Plummer@gmail.com

Web developer 17 years of experience in web design and graphical art. Manufacturing specialist and Quality Assurance Inspector with over 10 years of experience in the manufacturing industry in a wide variety of roles including production and employee management, as well as hands-on production work.

Skills

Proficient with the following languages

- HTML & CSS
- JavaScript & jQuery
- SQL/MySQL
- XML
- Java
- C#
- Python

Familiar with the following languages

- PHP
- .NET
- Ruby
- C++

Proficient with the following software

- Microsoft Office Suite
- Microsoft Visual Studio
- Microsoft Windows Server
- Microsoft SQL Server
- Adobe Photoshop

Practical skills

- Project Management
- Project Scheduling
- Team Management
- Excellent written and verbal communication

Experience

2019

Web Developer

Inner Wisdom Psychotherapy, LLC, Duluth, MN

- Attended meetings with client and collaborated on design ideas.
- Designed and launched website for Inner Wisdom Psychotherapy, LLC using HTML, CSS, JavaScript, jQuery, and PHP.

- 2015-2019 **Quality Assurance Inspector**
American Precision Avionics, Duluth, MN
- Inspected electrical wiring harnesses for damage, proper manufacturing specifications, and product quality.
 - Worked with a team of inspectors and engineers to problem solve and improve the inspection process.
- 2013-2015 **Production Supervisor**
American Precision Avionics, Duluth, MN
- Audited training process and implemented changes to improve workmanship quality and efficiency across the plant.
 - Managed production work orders and scheduling to maintain product completion and on-time shipment.
 - Managed a team of over 40 employees in a multitude of projects.
 - Interviewed prospective employees and measured aptitude.
 - Collaborated with managers and engineers to problem solve and improve workplace policy and procedures, make improvements on the production floor.
 - Attended conferences as a representative of the company, networking with other industry specialists and participated in presentations in advanced production and employee management skills.
- 2011-2013,
2015-2019 **Production Lead**
American Precision Avionics, Duluth, MN
- Trained new employees on workplace procedures, assembly skills, industry standards and specifications.
 - Collaborated with electrical and mechanical engineers to develop process instructions for manufacturing.
 - Performed Failure-Mode Effects Analysis with a team of assemblers and engineers to increase productivity, quality, and safety on the production floor.
- 2008-2011 **Electrical Assembler, Shipping Clerk**
American Precision Avionics, Duluth, MN
- Used written process to create wiring harnesses for aircraft through stripping, soldering, and crimping components and wire using a wide variety of tools.
 - Collaborated with others in the process of building electrical wiring harnesses as a team.
 - Audited written processes and provided feedback on how to improve efficiency, safety, and quality of the manufacturing process.
 - Delivered product to customers via truck.
 - Tracked and managed inventory and scheduling through ERP and MRP database software.

2006-2008

Senior Staff Member, Graphic and Web Designer

Jacob Smith Memorial Fundraiser, Duluth, MN

- Worked with a team of peers to plan and manage a fundraising event
- Designed and launched a website for the Jacob Smith Memorial Fundraiser

Education

Lake Superior College, Duluth, MN

- Associate of Applied Science in Computer and Web Programming, December 2019 (Expected Graduation Date)
- 3.18 Overall GPA

Hermantown High School, Hermantown, MN

- Graduated 2005

References

References will be provided upon request.